
 

 5501 W. William Cannon Drive * Austin, Texas 78749 * (512) 280-5160  

August 14, 2025 
 
 
City of Dripping Springs 
511 Mercer Street 
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620 
 
RE: Caliterra Commercial – Prep School  
 Overall Impervious Cover Calculation and Wastewater LUE availability 
  
 
Planning Staff: 
 
This letter is on behalf of our client, CF CSLK Caliterra LLC , to verify that if the 5-acre 
commercial tract located a RR12 and Calterra Boulevard is granted GR zoning and a 60 percent 
impervious cover limit , the maximum development impervious cover in development 
agreement will not be exceeded.  Also, to establish that there sufficient wastewater LUEs 
available to provide the required 7 wastewater LUEs necessary for the project.  
 
We have been tracking the impervious cover with each section of Caliterra.  If the approximately 
5-acre commercial tract is built out to 60 percent impervious cover,  the overall percentage of 
impervious cover for the Calilterra development would be 17.3 percent, well below the 20% 
threshold in the developer’s agreement.  Please see the attached spreadsheet.  
 
The Caliterra project has 675 available wastewater  LUEs via the developer’s agreement.  The 
project has used 617 LUEs to date.  The 7 required wastewater LUEs will be allocated from the 
remaining 58 wastewater LUEs.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (512) 280-5160 or email brettp@cbdeng.com. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
CARLSON, BRIGANCE AND DOERING, INC. 
(F3791) 
 
 
Brett R. Pasquarella, P.E. 
Vice President, Principal 
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